
Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Notice of Complete Application for Permit: M2009081 Revision: AM1
Anderson - DNR, Katharine <katharine.anderson@state.co.us> Mon, Aug 18, 2025 at 5:53 PM
To: Chris Girardi - DNR <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Ivan Franco - DNR <ivan.franco@state.co.us>

Dear Chris Girardi,

From what I can see, this gravel pit is still in a not over-appropriated area, also known as a "non-critical" area, and will
continue to not need an augmentation plan.Therefore, I believe the existing memo from DWR is still relevant.

Ivan, please let us know if you do not think this is the case.

Thank you,
Katie

Katie Anderson (she/her)
Water Resources EIT II, Team 237
Colorado Division of Water Resources 
Phone: 303-866-3581 x8207
1313 Sherman St., Room 818, Denver, CO 80203
katharine.anderson@state.co.us  | https://dwr.colorado.gov/

On Wed, Aug 13, 2025 at 10:05 AM Anderson - DNR, Katharine <katharine.anderson@state.co.us> wrote:
Hi Ivan,

This is still in a not over-appropriated area. I'm guessing that means nothing needs to change?

Thank you,
Katie

Katie Anderson (she/her)
Water Resources EIT II, Team 237
Colorado Division of Water Resources 
Phone: 303-866-3581 x8207
1313 Sherman St., Room 818, Denver, CO 80203
katharine.anderson@state.co.us  | https://dwr.colorado.gov/
[Quoted text hidden]
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